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20Eagle Street

Albany, New York 12207-1095
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RE: Deputv Clerk Heather Davis' March 4.2019 leffer

Centerfor Judicial Accountability, et al. v. Cuomo, et al. -Crtizen'Tmpayer Action

Dear Court Attorney Dautel:

In response to Deputy Clerk Davis' March 4,20l9letter, herewith transmitted are appellants' July 4,

2018 appeal brief and three-volume record on appeal, plus their October 4,2018 reply brief.

Respondents' September 21,2018 opposing brief and supplemental record on appeal are being

separately furnished by Assistant Solicitor General Frederick Brodie.

By this letter, which I am e-mailing to Mr. Brodie and to his immediate superior, Assistant Solicitor

General Victor Paladino, I am alerting them that my priority-mailed transmittal to the Court is

expected to arrive on or about Tuesday, March 19ff.

The record of appellants' four appellate motions designed to ensure the integrity of the appellate

proceedings in the Appellate Division, Third Department, concealed by its December 27,2018

M.-o*odorn and Order, is still being reproduced and assembled. I expect it will be ready for
priority mailing on Monday, March 18n.

Appellants' letter in support oftheir appeal ofright, pursuant to Article VI, $3OXl) oftheNew York

StaL Constitution and CPLR $5601(b)0), is due on Thursday, March zl"t - and will be express

mailed on March 20ft.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, unrepresented plaintiflappellant,
acting on her own behalf, & as director of the Center for Judicial

Accountability, Inc., & on behalf of the People of the State of New

York & the Public Interest

Enclosures

cc: Assistant Solicitors General Frederick Brodie & Victor Paladino


